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May 5, 2021

PHILCOPY CORFPORATION

703 J.P. Rizal Avenug, Poblacion,
Makati City

Tel. Nos. (632) 8899-8625

Mob. No. (819) 086-0782

Email: s lies@philcopy.net

Attention : MS. MARIA JESUSITA P. SANTOS
Manager

Dear Madam :

Subject : NOTICE OF AWARD

We are pleased to inform you that the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer accepted
your quetation/offer the Supply and Delivery of Consumables for Existing Kyocera
Copying Machires under ITB No. DC21-00-003COR, with a total contract price in the

amount of Four Milion Pesos (PhP4,000,000.00), VAT Exclusive, Zero-Rated
Transaction.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this notice and email it to Melda.Penaredando@pagcor.ph

Thank you.
Very truly yours, :
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Melda B. Penaredondo
_

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Ms. Shein,

Philcopy Corporation - Supplies Dept. <supplies@philcopy.net=
Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:02 PM

Shein Rose T. Dando

Melda B. Penaredondo; Marinel M. Punzalan

[No SPF record may be considered malicious] Acknowledged NOA - ITB No.
DC21-00-003COR

PAGCOR NOA ITB DC21-00-003COR.pdf

Please find attached acknowledged Notice of Award for your reference. Thank you.

regards,

MARIA LUANNE P. SUBION

Supervisor - Supplies Dapt,

[ +63 (2) 8899-8625 loc. 102
[ +63 923 508 1307

D Philcopy Bldg., 793 JP Rizal Ave, Makati City

|:| www, philcopy.net
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On 2021-05-12 11:02 am, Shein Rose T. Dando wrote:

Sir/Ma'am,

Please see attached file for your reference. Kindly acknowledge receipt of this notice by signing the
received portion of this letter and email it back to us.

Thank you and keep safe!

Shein Rose T. Dando
Procurement Staff’

Tel. No. 7755-3799 local 7424 or 7425
Email : SheinRose. Dando@pagcor.ph



